CITY ENGINEERING
Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contracts

« Contract No.: 8746 .
Revision 2
Contract Name: W Washington/S Henry Resurfacing w/utilities

Contractor: Integrity Grading and Excavating, Inc.

Contract Value:  $2,060,884.51

In accardance with Sectlon 109 of the Specifications, | request the approval of the following subcontractors to be engaged by our company
for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subcontractors are attached,

| agree that | am fully responsible for the acts and omissions of the subcontractors and | understand that the City's approval does not create
any contractual relationship between any of the subcontractors and the City. | further agree that, if during the term of the contract, it is
necessary to amend this list of subcontractors, | shall request and obtain approval of the City Engineer, In writing and prior to allowing any
work by the subcontractor(s). In those instances where the amended lIst Involves MBE, WBE, or SBE subcontractors, | shall also obtain the
approval of the Department of Clvil Rights.

w | svaeof Check as Applies CITY USE ONLY
Company Type of Work Value Cont{act WBE | MBE | SBE | BVC Compliant | PreQ Ap:)‘;?v'ed
Tri~County Paving Asphalt 7 04 has,020.0 4 | O[O | XYDONDONA | A &
Moll Construction Clearing 0.25 [5,250.00 | O | OO | O | IYDONDINA | [] 54
Raymond P Cattell Concrete 4.77 bs,324.00| O | O | O | AYLOINDONA | ¥
Norcon Céncrete 3.67 [75,637.00 O[O0 | YONDINA [X
Red Arrow Electric 8.37 [72,567.50 1 | I YONONA | g
Hard Rock Sawing & Drilling Sawing : 0.11 |2,248.75 OO0 (0O | KYDINDCINA [ M
Mega Rent;]l_);aahsm comp S avenent Markings 6a,257.2¢4 L1 | OO | OO | & Ysﬁ.b'\e'lﬁ NA--{--[] EF
Mega Rentals Traffic Control s6s |31,450.00 O[O |0 |FYONONA | B | K
CA Brumm Trucking Trucking 0.24 [s,000.00 |0 |0 | | YONONA | O I
Schlobohm Trucking  |Trucking 0.12 |2,500.00 | O | O | B [MYONDONA | O i
Supsly Taces © Casting Supplies 0.90 Es, 475.28| 0 | O KYONENA | O 1
Jeff Voegeli Landscaping, Inc. Restoration 229 |47,284.10 Oo|o|d MY CINLCINA D lﬁ ‘
OO 0OigyONdONa | O |
Revision 2 Total
Date Submitted: 4 /24/2024 Signed: &;}M %’V/Zf
see 8/12/24 email QCITY UéE ONLY
g Approved O Disapproved [ Approved in Part
32.41 % of contract is subcontracted

Date: | Q/JA/" Signed: //Z/{ /}/%”7

/ ames M.y,\%lfe, P.E., City Engineer.

Distribution:  Contractor Must Comply With BVC -
Project Engineer/Manager Integrity Grading & Excavating - Laborer & operator apprentices on file
Construction Englneer : Norcon Corp - Laborer apprentice on file

Construction Office File Raymond P Cattell - Multi-trade (cement mason, laborer, operator)

Tri-County Paving - Multi-trade (luteman, operator, truck driver)
Mega Rentals - Traffic control & pavement marking not-apprenticeable
Red Arrow Electric - Multi-trade (electrican & operator) also < 5 skilled




Boutelle, Alane

From: William Kemnitz <william.kemnitz@integrityge.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Cc: Taylor Matushak

Subject: RE: [External] Contract 8746 - Jeff Voegeli Landscaping
Attachments: Corrected Subcontractor List.pdf

Hi Alane,

Please see the attached. No other significant changes at this time. | did update the one we originally sent. Hope
that works.

If anything else is needed, please let me know!
Thank you,
Bill

From: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 8:58 AM

To: William Kemnitz <william.kemnitz@integrityge.com>

Cc: Taylor Matushak <taylor.matushak@integrityge.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Contract 8746 - Jeff Voegeli Landscaping

No further requirements at that $ amount.
I'll notify Dept. of Civil Rights of this addition and get the pay request back on its way.

Could you please provide a revised subcontractor list?
(especially if there are others..)

Thcntts,
Qlone Bovitelle

City of Madison Engineering
Phone (608) 267-1197
aboutelle@cityofmadison.com

From: William Kemnitz <william.kemnitz@integrityge.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>

Cc: Taylor Matushak <taylor.matushak@integrityge.com>
Subject: RE: Contract 8746 - Jeff Voegeli Landscaping

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.
HiAlane,






